
Chronological list of Archdiocese of Cincinnati parishes: 
Closed parishes are italicized 

 

Cincinnati and Hamilton County 
1818 Christ Church (or St. Patrick), Liberty and Vine Streets, renamed St. Peter in Chains in 

1822; in 1826 moved to Sycamore Street 

1834      Holy Trinity, West End, closed in 1958 

1840      St. Mary, Over-the-Rhine 

1842      St. Stephen, Delhi, renamed Our Lady of Victory in 1853 

1844      St. John the Baptist, Green Street, closed in 1969 
     St. Peter, Lick Run (now Queen City Avenue), renamed St. Bonaventure in 1868/1869, , 

closed in 2003 

1845      All Saints, Fulton, originally named Christ Church, closed in 1936 
      St. Francis Xavier, Sycamore Street 

1846      St. Philomena, Third Street, closed in 1954 
      St. Joseph, Linn Street, West End 

1847      St. Michael, Lower Price Hill, closed 1998 

1848      St. Paul, Over-the-Rhine, closed in 1974 

1849      St. Francis de Sales, Walnut Hills 

1850      St. Patrick, Third and Mill Streets, closed in 1918 
      St. Clement, St. Bernard,  

 Sts. Peter and Paul, Reading, originally called Church of the 14 Holy Martyrs; after the 
church was destroyed in 1860, the new building was named Sts. Peter and Paul 

1851      St. John the Baptist, Harrison 

1852      St. Willibord, Liberty and Walnut Streets, closed in 1860 
      St. Augustine, West End, closed in 1978 

1853      St. Patrick, Northside, originally called St. Aloysius; united with St. Boniface in 1942 
      St. Thomas, Sycamore Street, closed in 1918 
      St. Jerome, California, closed 2010 

1854      Assumption, Mt. Healthy,  

1857      St. Gabriel, Glendale 

1858      St. Anthony, Madisonville, originally called St. Michael 
      St. Francis Seraph, Over-the-Rhine 

1859      Immaculata, Mt. Adams; united with Holy Cross in 1970 



      Holy Angels, O’Bryonville, closed in 1996 

1860      St. Anthony, Budd Street, closed in 1962 
      St. John the Baptist, Dry Ridge 
      St. Joseph, North Bend 

1861      St. Vincent de Paul, River Road 

1862      St. Boniface, Northside,  

1864      St. Edward, West End, ; united with St. Ann in 1938, closed in 1965 

1866      St. Aloysius Gonzaga, Bridgetown 
     St. Ann, West End; united with St. Edward in 1938, closed in 1965 

1867      St. Bernard, Taylors Creek 
      St. Rose of Lima, East End 
      St. Stephen, Columbia-Tusculum 

1868      St. Aloysius, Delhi (now called St. Aloysius On-the-Ohio) 
     St. George, Corryville; united with the University of Cincinnati Newman Center in 1980, in 

1985, merged into St. Monica 
      St. Lawrence, Price Hill 

1869      St. Charles Borromeo, Carthage, closed 1998 
      St. Bonaventure, South Fairmont, originally called St. Peter 

1870      Sacred Heart of Jesus, Camp Washington; united with Sacred Heart (Italian), St. Louis, 
Downtown 

      Atonement, West Third Street; began as a chapel for the Sisters of Mercy, became a parish 
church in 1872 

1872      Assumption, Walnut Hills, originally called Presentation of the Blessed Virgin Mary 

1873      Holy Cross, Mt. Adams; united with Immaculata in 1970 
      St. Henry, West End, closed in 1978 
      St. Stanislaus, Liberty and Cutter Streets, closed in 1935 

1874      St. Andrew, Avondale, merged in 2010 to form Church of the Resurrection, Bond Hill 
      Blessed Sacrament, Price Hill, closed in 1974 
      Our Lady of the Sacred Heart, Reading 

1878      Our Lady of Perpetual Help, Sedamsville; united with Holy Family and Our Lady of Grace 
in 1989 

1883      Holy Family, Price Hill; united with Our Lady of Perpetual Help and Our Lady of Grace in 
1989 

1884      St. Elizabeth, Norwood; united with St. Matthew and Sts. Peter and Paul to form Holy 
Trinity in 1994 

1886      St. Leo, North Fairmont. 



1887      St. Aloysius, Elmwood, closed 1998 
      St. James of the Valley, Wyoming, originally called St. James 

1890      Sacred Heart, Broadway, closed in 1970 

1891      St. John the Evangelist, Deer Park 

1892      St. Agnes, Bond Hill, merged in 2010 to form Church of the Resurrection, Bond Hill 
      Guardian Angels, Mt. Washington 

1898      St. Mary, Hyde Park 

1903      St. Catherine, Westwood 
      Our Lady of Loretto, Linwood; united with St. Margaret of Cortona in 1995 

1904      Holy Name, Mt. Auburn 

1905      St. Mark, Evanston, merged in 2010 to form Church of the Resurrection, Bond Hill 

1906      St. Matthew, Norwood; united with St. Elizabeth and Sts. Peter and Paul to form Holy 
Trinity in 1994 

1908      St. Cecilia, Oakley 

1909      St. Clare, College Hill 
      St. William, Price Hill 

1910      Annunciation, Clifton 
      St. Monica, Clifton Heights (cathedral 1938-1957); united with St. George Parish Newman 

Center with the new name St. Monica-St. George Parish Newman Center of the 
University of Cincinnati in 1995 

      St. Pius, Cumminsville, closed 1998 
      St. Anthony of Padua for the Maronite congregation; though located within the 

archdiocese, this parish is part of the Maronite Diocese of Los Angeles 

1911      St. Martin of Tours, Cheviot 

1914      St. Joseph of Nazareth for the Hungarian congregation, closed in 1963 

1916      St. Teresa of Avila, Price Hill 

1917      Nativity, Pleasant Ridge 

1918      Holy Spirit Chapel, Downton, closed in 1982 

1919      St. Bernard, Winton Place 
      St. Michael, Sharonville 
      Resurrection, Price Hill 

1920      St. Margaret Mary, North College Hill 

1921      St. Margaret of Cortona, Madisonville, closed 2008 

1922      San Antonio Di Padova, Italian; united with St. Bonaventure in 1989 



1923      St. Gertrude, Madeira 

1924      Our Lady of Mt. Carmel for the Italian, closed in 1975 

1926      Our Lord Christ the King, Mt. Lookout 
      St. Thérese, the Little Flower, Mt. Airy 

1927      St. Robert Bellarmine, Xavier University 
      St. Thomas Aquinas, North Avondale; united with St. Clement in 1988 
      Our Lady of Lourdes, Westwood 

1929      Our Lady of Grace, Price Hill; united with Holy Family and Our Lady of Perpetual Help in 
1989 

1933      St. Dominic, Delhi 

1935      St. Martin de Porres, Lincoln Heights, originally called St. Christina, merged in 2010 to form 
Church of the Resurrection, Bond Hill 

1938      Mother of God, Walnut Hills, closed in 1961 
      Our Lady of the Rosary, Greenhills 

1941      Our Mother of Sorrows, Roselawn, closed 2009 

1943      Our Lady of Presentation of the Blessed Virgin Mary, English Woods, closed in 1985 
      St. Vivian, Finneytown 

1944      St. Antoninus, Western Hills 
      Immaculate Heart of Mary, Forestville 

1945      St. Richard of Chichester, College Hill 
      St. Vincent Ferrer, Kenwood 

1946      St. Ignatius, Montfort Heights 
      Mother of Christ Pastoral Center, Winton Terrace 

1947      St. John Fisher, Newtown 
      Our Lady of the Visitation, Mack 
      St. Saviour, Rossmoyne 

1949      All Saints, Montgomery 
      St. John Vianney, Madison Place, closed 2008 

1954      St. Ann, Groesbeck 

1956      St. Jude, Bridgetown 

1958      Corpus Christi, New Burlington 

1961      St. Bartholomew, Finneytown 

1966      St. Simon, Delhi 

1967      St. Matthias, Forest Park 
      Bea Community, nonterritorial experimental parish, closed in 1972 



1971      Community of Good Hope, nonterritorial experimental parish, closed in 1989 

1973      Good Shepherd, Norwood 

1979      St. John Neumann, Colerain 

1993      St. Monica-St. George Newman Center; formed by the merger of St. Monica and St. George 
parishes 

1994      Holy Trinity, Norwood; formed by the merger of St. Elizabeth, St. Matthew, and Sts. Peter 
and Paul parishes 

2008      St. Margaret-St. John, Madisonville 

2010      Church of the Resurrection, Bond Hill; formed by the merger of St. Andrew (Avondale), St. 
Mark (Evanston), St. Agnes (Bond Hill), and St. Martin de Porres (Lincoln Heights) 

 

Dayton and Montgomery County 
1837      Emmanuel, Franklin Street; rebuilt in 1873 

1847      St. Joseph, East Second Street and Madison; demolished in 1909 and rebuilt in Italian 
Byzantine style 

1852      St. Michael, Miamisburg; renamed Our Lady of Good Hope in 1881 

1859      Holy Trinity, Fifth and Bainbridge Streets  
      St. Mary, Xenia Avenue; demolished in 1905, rebuilt in Romanesque style 

1883      Sacred Heart, West Fourth Street, closed in 1996 

1887      Our Lady of the Rosary, Old North,  

1893      St. John the Baptist, closed in 1963 

1901      Holy Angels 

1903      St. Adalbert for the Polish congregation 

1905      Holy Family 

1906      Holy Name for the Hungarian congregation; united with St. Stephen 1974 
      St. Stephen for the Hungarian congregation 

1911      Corpus Christi 

1913      St. Anthony 

1914      Holy Cross for the Lithuanian congregation 

1915      St. Agnes, closed 2006 

1916      St. Gabriel for the Romanian congregation, closed in 1918 



1919      St. James, closed 1999 

1920      Resurrection of Our Lord, closed 2005 

1922      St. Rita, Shiloh 

1928      Our Lady of Mercy 

1938      Our Lady of the Immaculate Conception 

1939      St. Albert the Great, Kettering 

1941      St. Augustine, town 

1948      Precious Blood, Northern Hills 
      Queen of Martyrs, Northridge 

1949      Assumption, closed 1999 

1950      Incarnation, Centerville 

1953      St. Helen, Eastern Hills 

1955      Ascension, Kettering 

1957      St. Christopher, Vandalia 

1960      St. Peter, Huber Heights 
      St. Henry, Springboro Pike 

1962      St. Charles Borromeo, Kettering 

1969      St. Francis of Assisi, Bellbrook 

1970      Community of Christian Service, nonterritorial experimental parish, closed in 1977 

1972      St. Paul, Englewood 

1973      Queen of Apostles, Beavercreek, nonterritorial parish 

1975      St. Barbara; though located within the archdiocese, this parish belongs to the Byzantine 
Eparchy of Parma 

1993      St. Ignatius of Antioch, Washington Township, Maronite 

2005      St. Benedict the Moor, Fairlane 

 

Other cities and towns 
1830      St. Martin, St. Martin, closed 2003 

1832      St. Stephen, Hamilton, closed in 1989 

1834      St. Augustine, Minister 



1836      Sts. Peter and Paul, Petersburg, closed in 1849 or 1860 
      St. John, Maria Stein 

1837      St. Mary, Arnheim, originally called St. Wendelin 
      St. Patrick, Fayetteville, closed 2003 

1838      St. Michael, Fort Loramie 

1839      St. Henry, St. Henry 
      St. Joseph, St. Joseph 
      St. Joseph, Wapakoneta 
      St. Philomena, Stonelick 
      St. Denis, Versailles, originally called St. Valbert; site and name changed in 1864 

1840      St. Michael, Ripley, originally called St. John the Baptist 

1843      St. Mary, Piqua 

1844      St. Rose, St. Rose 

1846      Holy Family, Frenchtown 
      St. Remy, Russia 

1847      Nativity of the Blessed Virgin Mary, Cassella 

1848      Holy Angels, Sidney 
      St. Mary, Hamilton, closed in 1989 

1849      St. Brigid, Xenia 
      St. Raphael, Springfield 

1850      St. John, Fryburg 
      St. Peter, New Richmond 

1851      St. Patrick, Bellefontaine 

1852      Holy Trinity, Middletown 
      St. Anthony, St. Anthony 
      St. Mary, Hillsboro 
      St. Mary, Urbana 
      Holy Rosary, St. Marys 
      St. Sebastian, St. Sebastian 

1853      St. Mary, Oxford 
      St. Mary, Philothea 
      St. Mary, Greenville 
      Visitation, Eaton 

1854      St. Malachy, Morrow, closed in 1964 
      St. Andrew, Milford 

1855      St. Boniface, Piqua 



1856      St. Benignus, Greenfield 
      St. Louis, Owensville 
      St. Lawrence, Rhine 
      St. Peter, St. Peter 
      Sts. Peter and Paul, Newport 
      St. Paul, Yellow Springs, originally called Assumption 
      St. Wendelin, St. Wendelin 

1857      St. Patrick, Glynwood, originally called St. Thomas 
      St. Patrick, Troy 

1858      St. Francis, Cranberry Prairie 
      Holy Ghost, Vera Cruz, closed in 1990 
      St. John, Tipp City 
1859      St. Columban, Loveland 

1860      St. Bernard, Springfield 

1862      St. Patrick, St. Patrick 
      Mary Help of Christians, Fairborn 

1864      Immaculate Conception, Celina 

1865      St. Aloysius, Carthagena 
      Immaculate Conception, Botkins 
      Holy Name, Blanchester, closed 2003 
      St. Michael, Mechanicsburg 

1866      St. Charles, South Charleston 
      St. Columbkille, Wilmington 

1867      Holy Trinity, Coldwater 
      St. Joseph, Hamilton 
      St. Mary, Franklin 

1868      St. Aloysius, Shandon 
      St. John the Baptist, West Liberty, closed in 1870 or 1873 
      St. Paul, Sharpsburg 
      Sacred Heart, St. Paris 

1869      Immaculate Conception, North Lewisburg 

1870      St. Augustine, Jamestown 
      St. John, New Paris 

1871      Holy Name, Trenton 

1872      St. John, Middletown, originally called St. Boniface 

1874      St. Bernard, Burkettsville 
      St. Michael, New Vienna, closed 2003 

1875      Immaculate Conception, Bradford 



1876      St. Augustine, Waynesville 

1878      St. Mary, Manchester, closed 2000 

1880      St. John, West Chester 
      Mary Help of Christians, Fort Recovery 

1882      St. Joseph, Springfield 
      Sacred Heart, McCartyville 

1883      St. Francis de Sales, Lebanon 
      St. John the Evangelist, Foster, closed in 1964 

1887      Seven Dolors, Monroe, renamed Our Lady of Sorrows in 1984 

1892      St. Louis, North Star 

1893      St. Peter in Chains, Hamilton 

1894      St. Veronica, Hamilton, closed in 1989 

1902      St. George, Georgetown, originally called St. Mary 

1903      Our Lady of Guadalupe, Montezuma  
      Precious Blood, Chickasaw 

1906      Holy Trinity, Batavia 
      St. Nicholas, Osgood 

1909      St. Ann, Hamilton 

1921      St Mary, Springfield, closed 2001 

1925      St. Mary of the Woods, Russells Point 

1931     St. Teresa, Little Flower of Jesus, Springfield 

1936      St. Teresa of the Infant Jesus, Rockford 

1938      St. Susanna, Mason 

1939      St. Lawrence, New Miami, closed in 1987 

1940      St. Thomas More, Withamsville 

1941      St. Mary, Bethel 
      Queen of Angels, Hamilton, closed in 1956 
      Queen of Peace, Millville 

1942      St. Mary, Camden 

1943      St. Martin, Springfield, closed in 1952 

1944      St. Bernadette, Amelia 
      St. Michael, Mt. Orab 



1945      Mother of Good Counsel, Felicity, closed 1997 

1946      St. Mary, Middletown, closed in 1991 

1947      St. Mary, Williamsburg 

1948      Holy Redeemer, New Bremen 
      St. Peter Claver, Middletown, closed in 1969 

1949      St. Veronica, Mt. Carmel 

1950      St. Teresa of the Infant Jesus, Covington 
      Sacred Heart, New Carlisle 
      Transfiguration, West Milton 
      Holy Trinity, West Union 

1955      St. Luke, Beavercreek 

1956      St. Bernard, Winchester, closed in 1960s 
      St. Elizabeth, Sardinia, closed 2009 
      St. Joseph Pastoral Center, Blue Creek, closed in 1992 
      St. Mary Queen of Heaven, Peebles 

1957      Sacred Heart of Jesus, Fairfield 

1965      St. Philip, Morrow 

1976      St. Elizabeth Seton, Mt. Repose 

1984      St. Margaret of York, Twenty Mile Stand 

1989      St. Julie Billiart, Hamilton 
      St. Maximilian Kolbe, West Chester 

1991      Holy Family, Middletown 

2003      St. Angela Merici, Fayetteville 

 

 

 

 


